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Enirayetan, Oluiveseyi 

From: Cambridge, Jennifer 

Sent: IS December 2009 17 01 

To~ Entayetan, Oluwaseys 

Subject: FW. Project - 38 Glenilla Read, London N W  4AN 

Attachments: C A  A P P L  28300.pdf 

from: G 1 4  Schofield [nmuIW:gIIIy0beesurgeorroo.uk] 

Senild 15 December 2009 11:41 

To: Planning and Public protection 

Subject: Project - 38 Gleriffia Road, London N W 3  4AN 

C A  application. 

Dear Applications N o w  Tol, 

Please find attached a completed Conservation Area application form 
for 38 Glenflia Read, London N W 3  4 A N  (Our ref: 4961), 

If I have not heard from you by 26th January 2010, ~ will assume consent has been granted and work can 
commence, 

Please could you confirm receipt of this application by return of e-mail and that 
these details are correct at your very earliest connivance, 

Kind Regards, 

Gilly Schofield 

16/12/2009 
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Application for tree works: works to trees subject to a tree preservation order (TPO) 

and/or notification of proposed works to trees in a conservation area. 
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